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Sir,
I  am   direcSed  to   referto   your letteriNo.   630/

dated.  6t.h  0 c:+.ober`,1993  oa  the  above   subject  and  to
the  name. of the  following  college  has  been  incliided in  the
atove  list   under  Non-Govt.   colleges  teachlng'  upto   BecrleLor`s
I)e i r€e: -
\am®  oft±e  fo]lege                   Yea,r  of  Estt.   Remrks

IndLan  Instibllte  of
]{`.#:=n:in:::idmrafcoya¥:md#ra=r£)

1973

9l#-;D?hat,p

The  college ls
el.1gible  to   receive

±Cnen`cg:=saos¥ts#ueen=Les
fl6m ed  iLnder  Section
12-a  of  the  UGC  Act,
1 9 56 .

The lndenriity  jDnd  and other  fooumctts  in   respedJ  of.I
the  cltove.college  have  oeen  accqpted  by  the   Cbmmisslon.

tourso&LItttFy,

(      t`    I.sONDul      )
uL`I l\tat.  bjrfunj±JLt`J
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3.  -,    All  Offl{erg/SecSiops in  the UGC Offl ce.
I+.        s.O.   FCLIII/Qe.I   uGc  office.

5.        Incharge   CX]mput er   Gal,   UGC.
6.        Guard  fllt=,
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